
From: Audra Burton
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Billy D
Subject: FW: Fanning SWD OCD Meeting
Date: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 1:03:43 PM
Importance: High

FANNING
 
Audra L. Burton
Operations Assistant-New Mexico
110 S. Halagueno Ste 1
Carlsbad, NM 88220
 
Office/ cell #432-448-5323
Fax# 575-689-8323
audra@pyotewatersystems.com
 
 

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:slhitchcock@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 3:35 PM
To: Audra Burton
Cc: David Adkins
Subject: Fanning SWD OCD Meeting
 
Audra,
 
We had a meeting at our office with the OCD today and discussed what would be required
 to move forward with the Fanning. We will have to conduct some further delineation at the
 site and get our chloride numbers below 250 mg/kg (we are still high in a couple of areas).
 Given the landowner issues and shallow ground water Mike will want to remove as much of
 the contaminated material as possible. If the chloride impacts are extremely deep he will
 consider laying a liner to encapsulate the remaining chlorides. The depth at which we will be
 able to lay the liner (assuming we do so) will depend on the chloride concentrations
 throughout the soil profile as we delineate.
 
I think that our best course of action would be to mobilize our trackhoe and begin excavating
 the impacted area while completing the delineation simultaneously. This should same you
 some time and money on equipment.
 
If everything is ok with Pyote let me know and we can discuss timing and logistics moving
 forward. If you have any questions or concerns please let me know.
 
Respectfully,
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock
Project Manager
Talon/LPE
408 West Texas Avenue
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Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (575) 746-8768
Cell: (575) 689-5198  
Fax: (575) 746-8905
Email:  slhitchcock@talonlpe.com
Web:  www.talonlpe.com
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